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1      THE COURT:  Pursuant to the direction of the

2 Illinois Commerce Commission, I now call Docket

3 No. 13-0569.  This is Vodafone Global Enterprise,

4 Incorporated in application for a certificate of

5 interexchange authority to operate as a reseller of

6 telecommunication services throughout the State of

7 Illinois.  Before I began, I'm going to note that this

8 application was initiated by Vodafone Global Enterprise,

9 Incorporated.  The applicant is seeking authority to

10 provide telecommunication services pursuant to

11 Section 13-404 of the Public Utilities Act.  I'm noting

12 that this is an evidentiary hearing and that the

13 applicant must show or possess the sufficient technical,

14 financial and managerial resources to provide the resold

15 telecommunications services in the state.

16           Can I have counsel introduce himself for the

17 record, please?

18      MR. KELLY:  Yes, your Honor.  Henry Kelly with

19 Kelley, Drye & Warren, 333 West Wacker, Chicago,

20 Illinois 60606 appearing on behalf of Vodafone.  Also on

21 the phone but not appearing because she is not admitted

22 Winafred Brantl with Kelley, Drye & Warren's Washington,

23 DC office.

24      THE COURT:  Okay.  And you have -- Your witness

25 will be ...
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1      MR. KELLY:  Yes, your Honor.  On the phone also is

2 the witness that we filed some pre-filed testimony,

3 Megan Doberneck.

4      THE COURT:  Since you're appearing on behalf of the

5 applicant and you are licensed in the State of Illinois,

6 there will be no need to address Supreme Court Rule 707.

7      MR. KELLY:  Yes, your Honor.

8      THE COURT:  Okay.  I'll swear your witness.

9                    (Witness sworn.)

10      THE COURT:  Okay.  You can proceed, Mr. Kelly.

11      MR. KELLY:  Yes, your Honor.  Your Honor, the

12 applicant would call Ms. Megan Doberneck who is the

13 general counsel and corporate secretary for the company

14 Vodafone Global Enterprise, Inc.

15 WHEREUPON:

16                     MEGAN DOBERNECK,

17 called as a witness herein, having been first duly

18 sworn, was examined and testified as follows:

19                    DIRECT EXAMINATION

20 BY MR. KELLY:

21      Q.   Ms. Doberneck, could you please state and

22 spell your name for the record?

23      A.   Certainly.  It's Megan Doberneck.  First name

24 is M E G A N; and my last name is spelled

25 D O B E R N E C K.
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1      Q.   And while I stated it on the record, could you

2 please tell us what your affiliation is with the

3 applicant Vodafone Global Enterprise?

4      A.   Certainly.  I am general counsel and company

5 secretary for Vodafone Global Enterprise, Inc., or as I

6 refer to it generally VGE.

7      Q.   Okay.  Have you reviewed a copy of the

8 pre-filed testimony submitted in support of the

9 company's application?

10      A.   Yes, I have.

11      Q.   If I were to ask you those questions, would

12 you give the answers that are set forth in the pre-filed

13 testimony?

14      A.   I would.  Although there would be two

15 corrections to that testimony.

16      Q.   Can you please go through those two

17 corrections?

18      A.   Certainly.  In my testimony I state that we

19 have filed applications in a number of other states for

20 IXC resale authority.  And the correction I have is that

21 in addition to those filings, we have actually received

22 IXC resale approval -- or I'm sorry -- IXC approval for

23 the State of Missouri.  So that is one correction to my

24 testimony.  The second correction is I believe I

25 reference as pending obtaining phone numbers that
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1 customers can use for -- to register a complaint or to

2 otherwise reach VGE within the United States.  We do now

3 have that number in place.  It is in the process --

4 excuse me -- of being operationalized so that when we do

5 actually win customers, that they will have that phone

6 number in place.  The phone number for customer calls is

7 area code (855) 377-8360.

8      Q.   And then subject to those supplements, if I

9 were to ask you those questions, would you give the

10 answers set forth in your testimony?

11      A.   Yes, I would.

12      MR. KELLY:  Very well.  With that, your Honor, we

13 move for the admission of Ms. Doberneck's pre-filed

14 testimony which references Exhibits A through D of the

15 application.  And we tender Ms. Doberneck for

16 cross-examination.

17      THE COURT:  Okay.  I'm going to note that.

18           Ms. Doberneck, could you please repeat the

19 last state that you received authority that you just

20 corrected your testimony for?

21      THE WITNESS:  Sure.  We received authority in the

22 State of Missouri.

23      THE COURT:  All right.  I'm going to give you all

24 leave to file the corrected pre-filed testimony after

25 this.
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1      MR. KELLY:  Okay.  Could we just -- Could I then go

2 through and just -- Can we regard it as supplemental

3 testimony?

4      THE COURT:  Either way.  I don't mind how you title

5 it just as long as it indicates the new information.

6      MR. KELLY:  Okay.  Very well.

7      THE COURT:  And it's not going to delay anything

8 else in the process.

9      MR. KELLY:  Very well.

10      THE COURT:  Ms. Doberneck, I'm just going to go

11 through some of these questions.  They are redundant,

12 but I would like to have them on the record.  So I'm

13 going to ask you to confirm that you're seeking

14 authority pursuant to Section 13-404 and that you plan

15 to provide only resold interexchange services.  Is that

16 correct?

17      THE WITNESS:  That is correct.

18      THE COURT:  Okay.  And then is it also correct that

19 you're seeking waivers of Section 710, 735 and 735.180?

20      THE WITNESS:  If I -- Yes as to 710 and 735.  I'm

21 scrolling through my testimony to look for the reference

22 for 735. -- I think you said 180.  I understand that

23 we're seeking that waiver, but if you can just give me a

24 moment to find that request, please.  Your Honor, my

25 apologies.  In my testimony I request a waiver of
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1 Part 700 and Part 735 as well as Part 250.

2      THE COURT:  Okay.  Which answers my next question.

3 Since you're seeking a waiver of Section Part 250

4 indicating that you will not be keeping your books and

5 records in the State of Illinois, can you please

6 indicate which state you will be maintaining the books

7 and records?

8      THE WITNESS:  Yes.  We will be maintaining those

9 books and records in Denver, Colorado.  Denver is the

10 offices where we have our corporate services hub

11 including the maintenance of our finance operations

12 including the production and retention of financial

13 books and records for VGE.  So all of that takes

14 place.  And we would like to continue that to take place

15 in Denver, Colorado.

16      THE COURT:  Okay.  And then Vodafone Global

17 Enterprise, Incorporated was incorporated in which

18 state?

19      THE WITNESS:  It is a Delaware corporation, your

20 Honor, with its principal place of business in New York.

21      THE COURT:  And will that be the corporate name

22 that will be used on the certificates as well?

23      THE WITNESS:  Your Honor, Vodafone Global

24 Enterprise, Inc., will be changing its name effective

25 January 1st to Vodafone U.S., Inc.  That is a name
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1 change only.  There will be no other change in corporate

2 form or anything about the nature of the company itself,

3 name change only.  So depending on the date of grant, if

4 it's January 1st or afterwards, it would be in the name

5 of Vodafone U.S., Inc.  Prior to that point it would be

6 Vodafone Global Enterprise, Inc.

7      THE COURT:  Okay.  I'll note that for the record

8 that there will be a future change I believe given what

9 comes out of this application.  You may have the

10 certificates prior to that name change.

11      MR. KELLY:  And, obviously, we'll go ahead and file

12 the appropriate documents with the Commission.

13      THE COURT:  For supplemental to reflect the --

14      MR. KELLY:  Well, it won't be supplemental because

15 hopefully the order will be approved by that time.

16      THE COURT:  Correct.

17      MR. KELLY:  But with respect to the tariffs and

18 notify the Commission of the name change.

19      THE COURT:  Okay.  That will be fine.

20           Given what we just talked about, I'm assuming

21 there are no other assumed names or doing business as

22 names presently for the corporation.

23      THE WITNESS:  That is correct.

24      THE COURT:  Okay.  Could you please name the states

25 where you have been authorized to provide the resold
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1 telecommunication services?

2      THE WITNESS:  Only the State of Missouri right now,

3 your Honor.  But we do have applications pending in a

4 number of other states.  But we've only received

5 authority in Missouri today.

6      THE COURT:  Okay.  Has the applicant ever been

7 denied a certificate of service or had other

8 certificates of service revoked or suspended in any

9 state?

10      THE WITNESS:  VGEI has not had anything suspended

11 or revoked in any state -- I'm sorry -- any licenses or

12 authority suspended or revoked in any state.

13      THE COURT:  Are there any complaints pending

14 against -- in the name of Vodafone Global Enterprise,

15 Incorporated or any other corporate name related to the

16 company?

17      THE WITNESS:  No, there are not.

18      THE COURT:  Okay.  If you could, please give a

19 brief description of the managerial -- managerial

20 support that you have in place for Vodafone Global

21 Telecommunications [sic], Inc.

22      THE WITNESS:  Certainly.  For a bit of context,

23 Vodafone Global Enterprise, Inc., is the U.S. subsidiary

24 of a global wireless provider that is based in the UK.

25 So our core business around the world is
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1 telecommunications.  And we provide service in

2 30 countries around the world, plus partner markets.

3 Within the U.S., of course, in addition to just simply

4 being able to leverage that global experience and

5 expertise, our current management team is comprised of

6 Chuck Pol who has decades of experience in

7 telecommunications, primarily in the area of fixed line

8 telecoms but also more recently with wireless and

9 specifically enterprise level service offerings within

10 the United States on behalf of Vodafone.  In addition to

11 Mr. Pol, I also am part of the management team.  I have

12 been in telecommunications for over ten years at this

13 point starting on the fixed line side with a prior

14 company that provided telecom services in the State of

15 Illinois as well but certainly across the U.S.  And then

16 most recently or for the past seven years I have been

17 with Vodafone in the area of wireless

18 telecommunications.  Our controller who is also part of

19 the management team Suzanne Williams has actually been,

20 you know, on the financial side of the

21 telecommunications business both fixed line and wireless

22 for over two decades.  So she has an incredible amount

23 of both business experience as well as financial

24 management and management of all financial affairs in

25 relation to customers of our telecommunication services.
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1 And then finally to ensure overall governance and

2 compliance, we have Lynn Oliver who has been with

3 Vodafone for over seven years.  And she has been

4 dedicated for the past seven years to the good

5 governance and compliance of Vodafone's operations

6 within the U.S.  We obviously have a number of other

7 members of the core Vodafone team within the U.S. who

8 support our management team.  And they cover all areas

9 of product, service delivery, service deployment and

10 customer support and care.

11      THE COURT:  Okay.  Thank you.  Do you expect the

12 managerial team named in the application to remain the

13 same going forward?

14      THE WITNESS:  My expectation is certainly that it

15 will remain the same, but I do expect that actually

16 we'll be adding to our management team to supplement the

17 current range of expertise with very specific product

18 and customer care and customer management team members

19 to ensure that we provide an excellent service for our

20 customers in Illinois and elsewhere.

21      THE COURT:  Okay.  And if you can, can you tell me

22 how many employees the corporation holds at the present

23 time?

24      THE WITNESS:  Currently there are approximately

25 200 employees employed by VGE.



13

1      THE COURT:  Okay.  Could you please indicate

2 whether the applicant will be using in-house or outside

3 technical support?

4      THE WITNESS:  So if we're -- Since this is a resale

5 application from the actual delivery of services, we'll

6 be looking to the underlying provider.  Currently, you

7 know, that would be AT&T or Verizon or Level 3 or XO or

8 carriers of that nature.  So they will actually provide

9 the direct service that our customers may order.  From a

10 billing standpoint VGE will actually be doing billing

11 and payment and any kind of customer complaints or

12 disputes around that directly in-house.  We will also be

13 providing directly in-house customer care and support in

14 the event of any kind of service issue or maintenance

15 and repair issue.

16      THE COURT:  Okay.  Does Vodafone intend to abide by

17 all federal and state laws regarding slamming and

18 cramming of its customers as it may apply?

19      THE WITNESS:  Yes, we do.

20      THE COURT:  I'm noting that you all have included

21 in the application certain documents on Exhibit D-1

22 referencing your financial resources to provide the

23 telecommunication services.  I'm also noting that you

24 have included in your application a motion for

25 protective order of the financial resources in
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1 Exhibit D-2 as well as Exhibit F.  That motion having

2 been filed on October 8th, 2013 along with the

3 application.  In this motion, the applicant has

4 indicated that it's seeking confidential treatment of

5 the commercially sensitive financial information

6 attached in Exhibit D and Exhibit F to its application

7 because the information needs to be protected.  It's of

8 a sensitive financial nature.  And the applicant views

9 it as highly confidential and strictly proprietary

10 information which the public exposure of which may

11 result in direct and immediate and substantial harm to

12 the competitive position of the applicant in Illinois

13 and elsewhere.  I will note your motion for protective

14 order and grant it as it relates to this application for

15 a period of two years from the date of filing of the

16 application which would be October 8th, 2015.

17           Now turning to the financial resources, does

18 the financial information provided by the applicant

19 indicate that the company is in a -- continues to be in

20 a positive position or has it been negatively impacted

21 since the statements have been filed with the

22 application?

23      THE WITNESS:  There has been no change whatsoever.

24 So no negative impact since the applications have been

25 filed.
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1      THE COURT:  And you expect the financial position

2 of Vodafone to remain positive in the future?

3      THE WITNESS:  Yes, I do.  Absolutely.

4      THE COURT:  I've already noted your motion and

5 granted your motion to protect this information.  It is

6 also -- Is it also correct that the company will file

7 the applicable tariff as needed in the application?

8      THE WITNESS:  Yes.

9      THE COURT:  Okay.  Ms. Doberneck, is it your

10 opinion that Vodafone Global Enterprise, Inc., possesses

11 adequate managerial, technical and financial resources

12 to provide telecommunication services in the state?

13      THE WITNESS:  Yes, I do.

14      THE COURT:  Is it also your position that it is in

15 the public interest to allow Vodafone Global Enterprise,

16 Incorporated to provide the resold telecommunication

17 services?

18      THE WITNESS:  Yes, it is.

19      THE COURT:  I'm going to note your testimony for

20 the record and make the applicable recommendation to the

21 Commission regarding this application for certificates.

22           Mr. Kelly, do you have any redirect?

23      MR. KELLY:  No.

24      THE COURT:  Okay.  Then I will mark this record

25 heard and taken.  I will give counsel leave to file the
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1 supplemental or corrected pre-filed testimony of

2 Ms. Doberneck.  And that shall conclude the hearing for

3 today.

4      MR. KELLY:  Thank you, your Honor.

5      THE COURT:  Thank you.

6      MR. KELLY:  Your Honor, the only thing we could

7 ask, your Honor, is whether we can possibly get this on

8 the Commission's agenda to be approved by the end of the

9 year.

10      THE COURT:  Yes, it will be.

11                    (Which were all the proceedings had

12                     in the above-entitled cause.)
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1

2  STATE OF ILLINOIS    )
                      )  SS.

3  COUNTY OF COOK       )

4

5           Liana Rivera, being first duly sworn, on oath

6 says that she is a Certified Shorthand Reporter doing

7 business in the City of Chicago, County of Cook and the

8 State of Illinois;

9           That she reported in shorthand the proceedings

10 had at the foregoing hearing;

11           And that the foregoing is a true and correct

12 transcript of her shorthand notes so taken as aforesaid

13 and contains all the proceedings had at the said

14 hearing.

15

16

17                      ________________________________
                     LIANA RIVERA, CSR

18
CSR No. 084-004417

19

20 SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO
before me this 27th day of

21 November, A.D., 2013.

22

23 _______________________________
        NOTARY PUBLIC

24

25


